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(U) OFFICE OF THE INSPECTOR GENERAL 

(U) Chartered by the NSA Director and by statute, the Office of the Inspector 

General conducts audits, investigations, inspections, and special studies. Its 

mission is to ensure the integrity, efficiency, and effectiveness of NSA operations, 

provide intelligence oversight, protect against fraud, waste, and mismanagement of 

resources by the Agency and its affiliates, and ensure that NSA activities comply 

with the law. The OIG also serves as an ombudsman, assisting NSA/CSS 

employees, civilian and military. 

(U)AUDITS 

(U) The audit function provides independent assessments of programs and 

organizations. Performance audits evaluate the effectiveness and efficiency of 

entities and programs and their inter_nal controls. Financial audits determine the 

accuracy of the Agency's financial statements. All audits are conducted in 

accordance with standards established by the Comptroller General of the United 

States. 

(U) INVESTIGATIONS 

(U) The OlG administers a system for receiving complaints (including anonymous 

tips) about fraud, waste, and mismanagement. Investigations may be undertaken in 

response to those complaints, at the request of management, as the result of 

irregularities that surface during inspections and audits, or at the initiative of the 

Inspector General. 

(U) INTELLIGENCE OVERSIGHT 

(U) Intelligence oversight is designed to insure that Agency intelligence functions 

comply with federal law, executive orders, and DoD and NSA policies. The IO 

mission is grounded in Executive Order 12333, which establishes broad principles 

under which IC components must accomplish their missions. 

(U) FIELD INSPECTIONS 

(U) Inspections are organizational reviews that assess the effectiveness and 

efficiency of Agency components. The Field Inspections Division also partners 

with Inspectors General of the Service Cryptologic Elements and other IC entities 

to jointly inspect consolidated cryptologic facilities. 
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I. (U) SUMMARY 

I (b) (3) - P . L . 86- 36 1 
" ,. .. 

(U//f"OUO> On 27 November 013 ·1ne NSA/CSS Qffice of Ins e' or General 010 received 
.,:an~a::.:,l~le:.ca::;at:.:,:io~n:..:t;:.:h=:at~---------·- ·-....,t the time: ".. with 

had a conflict of interest · tween tiis·NSA 
L,,e_m_p-,-oy_m_e_n~t-a-n"'l""P"-.s-c_o_n~tr-ac~t0'""t""p-e-s'!'":'it'l""'io_n ... w:-:'.ith his owri company. Specifi~~~lr~I r: ·. ·. ·.•. 
self-reported that as th• I forliis ·coi-poiafi'on, he h~d' interacted ~ 
with the Defense Secur~t1 Se~ice (DSS), ~n entity of the Department o(Qefen&c (DoD). . J .. : .: . .:.::.:J . ,, ,, " 

(U/,'FOUO• We obtat~edl / lt\gdncy Empioyee Profile and all -~rti~ent rec9rd~ 'fr~~. 
the NSA/CSS Of.flee of ~nera:I C ounsel ODC Administrative Law and ~thics (Ethics), as·well 
as incorporatiqn· docum~ts fo ~~~~~~~~~the companyl :.-·: · ~o-?Wns 
with two otl}e'r individiials who ~e not emp oy~es, and the Doq .se-c'ur.i.f¼,'·f'.Sreement <QD 
Fonn 441) betweenf7md DoQ.: I lresign~d from th~_Ag'~ricy on I ·. ·. Jto 
work ~ 1-time for CJ' : : : . · · . · · · · · 

# f I"' # # I I 

(U/i'FOlJO) The investigation det~nnin~d that ';Vhite ~ NSA em~lo~~e,I aepresented Din interactions with DSS to o~tain a:09D·Facility:Security,Cl~ai-ance (J;CL). equired an 
FCL t be ·n work as a subcontr~ct_o.r-dn a Defense Ititellig~c~Agency{DIA) contract. 

received no compe:Jtion ;for his representati_on~J ·activitjes on behalf ot0which 
asg, anFCLI _ : : : .· .·· 

'• . I I I I I # 

(Uilf,;\,J~ The preponderance of.:lhe~vidence suprr·the i:<i~clusion that, while an NSA 
employee, lrepresenteq'.his corporation: to PSS in its quest to obtain a favorable 
FCL determination, in violation of::18:U.S.C. §20,5(a)(2);'5 C.F.R. §2635.l0l(b)(l0) and (14). 
5 C.F.R. §2635lQl(c) and (d)(4), ~~ 5 C.F.R.. *2'63~.'802(a). There was no evidence to suggest 
tha~ _ ri~wingly violate9 tf1e appl~c~bl5-authorities. 

I I -: : # # # 

(U/ffOUe• A sum~ary of the inve~tigati:,i_e'frndings will be provided to the Associate 
Directoca'te for Secutjty and Counterint~U1sence (ADS&CI). 

I I I t i ,,, 

I I :• :; I 

'• :· :, .. -~ 
(b ) (3) - P . L . 86-36 
(b) (6) 
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II. (U) BACKGROUND 

I (b) ( 3) - P . L . 86-36 
(b) ( 6 ) 

- - --- ---- - - - - - ---t 

(U) Introduction • I 
I 
I 
I 

IV-14-0030 

(U/l'FOUO) On 27 November 201 jJ ~ lemailed the NSA/CA'A OIG Hotline that he 

planned to resign from the Agency to becqme a contractor under his own company. In 

preparation, he had sought,savice from OGC Ethics, which recommeneed that he self report to 

the OIG his representatipnal activities on tiehalf of his company. ! lself-reported that 

as theO t:.o! _his con,oration, he had inter~cted with DSS, an agency of the DoD. 1 

. . . 
. ~ iesi neq from NSA. onl ! At the time, he was al 

~__,...;..;;...;;.~---.":"""T-....... ....., ...... ~ -1-· -.. , _ thad been an. A~~ncy employee since ---

- - . ' --· --- - ..... ',· -- .... .. .. - - .. ' .. - .. - ... 
... - - .. - .. - . - - - .. ·.: .......... · .. - .. -

(U) Applicable Authorities 
(b) (3) - P . L . 86-36 1 

·----~J~~---· 
(b) (6) I 

(U) 18 U.S.C. § 205, Activities of officers and employees in claims against or other matters 

affecting the Government: 

(a) Whoever, being an officer or employee of the United States in the executive ... branch of the 

Government or in any agency of the United States, other than in the proper discharge of their 

duties-
... (2) acts as an agent... for anyone before any department, agency ... in connection with 

any covered matter in which the United States is a party or has a direct and substantial 

interest; 

shall be subject to the penalties set forth in section 2 I 6 of this title. 

1 The DSS mission includes overseeing "the protection of U.S. and foreign classified information and 

technologies in the hands of industry under the National Industrial Security Program" (NISP). DSS 

administers the NISP on behalf of the DoD and 26 other Federal agencies and serves as the focal point of 

interaction for the Government and the companies in the NISP. DSS is responsible for issuing FCLs 

based on procurement need. There are approximately 13,500 contractor facilities that are cleared for 

access to classified information. DSS has oversight authority to evaluate the security operations of these 

organizations for continued eligibility in the NISP. 

UNCLASSI FIED/lPO'ft 8FA'GAt tfS£ ONLJ' 
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... (h) For the purpose of this section, the term "covered matter" means any judicial or other 
proceeding, application, request for a ruling or other determination, contract, ... or other particular 
matter. 
DoD 5500.07-R, the Joint Ethics Regulation, Chapter 5- Conflicts of Interest, 
Section 4-Other Conflict of Interest Laws 

Paragraph 5-403. Representation of Others. Prohibition Under 18 U.S.C. 205 
(Reference C). 

18 U.S.C. 205 (Reference (C)) applies to all DoD employees, other than enlisted members. 

5 C.F .R., Part 2635-Standards of Ethical Conduct for Employees of the Executive Branch 

Subpart A-General Provisions 

5 C.F.R. 2635.l0l(b) 

... (10) Employees shall not engage in outside employment or activities, ... that conflict 
with official Government duties and responsibilities . 

... (14) Employees shall endeavor to avoid any actions creat'ing the appearance that they 
are violating the law or the ethical standards set forth in this part. Whether particular 
circumstances create an appearance that the law or these standards have been violated 
shall be determined from the perspective of a reasonable person with knowledge of the 
relevant facts. 

5 C.F.R. 2635.801 

... (c) Outside employment and other outside activities of an employee must also comply 
with applicable provisions set forth in other subparts of this part and in supplemental 
agency regulations. These include the principle that an employee shall endeavor to avoid 
actions creating an appearance of violating any of the ethical standards in this part .... 

(d) In addition to the provisions of this and other subparts of this part, an employee who 
wishes to engage in outside employment or other outside activities must comply with 
applicable statutes and regulations. Relevant provisions of law, ... may include: 

... (4) 18 U.S.C. 205, which prohibits an employee, whether or not for 
compensation, ... from acting as agent or attorney for anyone, before any 
department, agency, or other specified entity, in any particular matter in which the 
United States is a party or has a direct and substantial interest. 

UNCLASSIFIED//PM 8fftCf'AL tJSf tJh'L }' 
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S C.F.R. 2635.802 

An employee shall not engage in outside employment or any other outside activity that 

conflicts with his official duties. An activity conflicts with an employee's official duties: 

(a) If it is prohibited by statute or by an agency supplemental regulation; 

UNCLASSJFIED,YP9R 9rP.tCbW.. VOE 0i,1LJ' 
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III. (U) FINDINGS 

(Ullf?Bb'(j) While an NSA employee, didl._ ---.-~epresent his corporation,Qto 
DSS? 

. , 
(UI/PfJUO) CONCLUSION: Substantiated. The preponderan_ce of the evidence supp_orts 
the conclusion that. while an NSA employee, I !represent1:d his corporation,,O to 
DSS in its quest to obtain a favorable FCL determinatiori, ·in_violation .of . ' , · 
18 U.S.C. §205(a)(2), 5 C.F.R. §2635.10/(b)(IO) and (14), 5 c:F:R .. §26'3-.{80/(e} 'and (d)(4), 
and 5 C.F.R. §2635.802(a). There was no evidence lo suggest that! l~owingly 
violated the applicable authorities. ·----------, 

, . 
, , , ., 

(U) Documentary Evidence (bl (3) - P . L . 86- 3_6_ J-,-:::·:·:·:·\? 

(b) (3) - P . L . 86-36 
(b) ( 6) 

, .,, - - .. .. ,. .... \ .. ,# - , - , ,, , 

(U/fFOUO) On 27 November 2013,I : rs~(f:teport_e.4~ po's;.ibl~~~fjict of interest by 
forwarding to the 010 his email il)tedct•~l)S with QGCEthics from ~o and 27 November 2013. 
They disclosed that on 26 Nov<:_tp.be{20)3J lcontacte~,O<l<>~t~1cs to disclose that he 
intended to resi n from.NSJ\'. io wor)c fot a c1mpar qe had fqrl'ne9-¥tth two former NSA 
civilians. _,,_ ____ ad no' invol'vement in busjness developtnont'. However, he was the c::Jrort e co01p_apy_~q-reques~~ OG~ Ethics' advi~e·rega,r.ctiog wh;\t he could and could not 
do: " I just want to be s1;1re iliat r~~ not dping ar:iytltja~ .\¥1'.~RB_P.f_e~~n?"nk myself as a contractor 
Q;hHe still ·possessing a·blu,e.~dge.-'~- He at~checL hi.s'.completesl Po'st GOYemmeot ._ ........ _ 
Employment Que~_t;onnaire (P?~Q). \ . , , , , , , , (::, / \ .-:-:;-;--,,.._ ~ 
(U/ff'OUO) In ~tibsequent emails to OGC'.,Ethics, , , ' Iosed th

1 

e,-
~ration,n hew~ re"tp:;. ::.· i~b~le::.,·~O:..:.i' i..· ... - _- • .. ·- ·_·""1'·-·_--:-_--:-\"'"'T---~-=----r.--:~~ 
L.Jmafteis~ccording to.....,,....,..-~,s.,..-,1~as inco , and at that 
time began the process of oot'ammg a F , om DSS. . · · · as the . epresentative to 
DSS ("DSS requires that o'ne of us [busirre~s gwnecs) ~designated th_L-_..,nd that was me") 
in regard to the FCL. wh4th.'ras granted inl .. ___ J_ t-1:e had had no other i'rlteractions with the 
Government on behalf o , , · : ', 

, . . ' 

(U,'/fOUO) Accordin .'~o , in January 20130 established a subco~\ractor 
relationship with ..._ _ _. the prime contractor on a DIA contract. However, Dvas not 

2 Among other things, in order to obtain an FCL a contractor must execute a DD Form 441 , DoD Security 
Agreement, which is a legally binding document that sets forth the responsibilities of both parties (DoD 
and the contractor) and obligates the contractor to abide by the security requirements of the NISP. The 
DD Form 441 must be signed by a corporate officer and the certification portion of the form must be 
signed by a second corporate officer. A DSS Industrial Security Representative signs the form on behalf 
ofDoD. 

UNCLASSI FJEDl/ .. qJR 9F-Ff-Cl,ft 1f§lJ 9i9il I' 
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(b) (3) - P · L · 86-36 UNCLASSI FIED//1¥)/t; tJFh.,Cb4.£ YS£ 8 i1t't l ' 
(b) ( 6) 

I V-14-0030 

allowed'tp perform wQ -~~i1the.<;ontract until it obtained its FCL. OneO employee, not 

I : J began worjl:~.:t}le contract. in November 2013. The DIA c~,ntract's period of 

performance was to end in.'A 'ril 2014, wh~nl lwould shift contractor personnel to an 

NSA co~tract called ~ ··:·•· ·. According tol i !supponed the organization, 

I !iq ;which he wor -'i!S an l'l-$A civilian, ''hµt not at my level and;) have had no insight or 

inflµen~~ into that ~id .,, ~ .. \:.... , . , 
llt I t ' ti 11 I '\,'' : : I 

(U/ ·. ----.:, c1rJ:o~C·.Ethics·.tftaJ he intended to :resign frorn NSA effective 

, , and be~01~·~··full~time empfoy~ of• H~ had not received compensation 

from '. and did hot ex~~~ to,rec~ive,any inCOJll~ ,until :appr~ximatelyl iwhenD 

billingj.i,come was ex~t~d:t{?-exc.C?~d.the comp9_ny-'_s siartup costs. : ·. : 
1 111 II I I • 1 '. \ I • ', • • ,. I,, '' I I f , I 

(UtM"Ei\1,9) In bis correliiO,iniieQ~ef. · · •~~c\,pl' ii,quested:j" t "T •• i<r~h-ther, 
while ht!',remained an NSJ\: emp'llyi e\ he could oegin 't~intefa•ct-as.tt(e with the : .. 

Gover;n~~.nt in regard t~ ~as~;,:ig ·. ~rsonnel s~curity ~l!flr~n~es a~ qbtaining ·?~? ret.a_inirrg . 

access badjes in support:t?f:t\l~ C<!?~Pf!.rii{s role ~s a sub~onl~~ctor_ o~ th,e DIA contract.~.:::: .·:. 

I · } old OGC ~~l\i~s:tliat~ w,o~ld not ~ach oui to~~ Fed~ra1 official until lie · · •~: 

oflicialtys~aratedfro~ :th~Goverrµnent, : : : ··:. :·•.: : (b) (6) 

I :, 1 1 I I I 
1

1 
ti I '. I I I I ,:, f 

1

1
', : • 

(U/!FO~O~ ~nan e~ail ~~\th~ O!G ·~-~ted,.1 \ De~e~ber 2013:J . . 
1ftn~orme~1he?J:9;~f0:·: 

he had subm1U;ed his res1gnat!on fro,p, NS~. ~ff<tct1ve ! _ · J •. . .. : ; : : :-:~_-:.-;-. •:: 
1 O I I I t I I I I 

I j i 
1 

.... • f .. ., ........ .... , .... I I 

(U/IFOlJQ.) Th~ OIG otit~in~~ an'~ r~y.1ew~'d 6,Gc Ethic~ re~ords ielpted ~d-- ·. ~: · ··,: ·.".,. f '. ·: ,;:· .: : 
Accor~'ing to th~ inform~ip~:on! ·. 3 , IPGEQ, h~ w~ not f~4~ired b ~.-~fd-'((J.S'~- po_sitio~· .: 

to file an Office of Gove~t ~tbics',form 450 {OGE4SO)'an,4did hot '1a~et1:::· . · :: , . 

"dis u, tification~ on file.: oi,: the: t'orm'.f . · -:· 'bis~ ~ery1ftea; t~~l:kfhad, irot '1tad • , : : ... :' 

: : : . ·. . an NS:A_ ~,Olp.loy~e: ln_~g~d·t~• I f : 
partner:s d,d allt e-. usuioss .~.v o menlfo~the~~pany. •,::· :•: _. ;·: ; · ,•,· · 

I - I t I .. • •t I I I I#., ! "' I I ,:" #, I I , .. " I# 1 , I I 

(U/f . 09c E:. i·c~ ;e~ci~s ~is~toi~~nh~~j;- ,, ~~~~:OGp~~·o fil~ioml I · 
throu On , · . · · hroughc::.::::J<?.GE4S:Os; hi's sµpet-visor.ce'rtified that 

..._ __ ...,..___. reporte maqc1 (ntert;sts ~r~ µnrplated, tQ :t;is q~fJ.cial ~Jtie$ ·~nd no conflicts ,: 

to exis_t, · . had no ·,repotia~Je 'fina~jal: il)terp~ts or.affiJ,i'~tions on his OGE~50 

covering wa~.not li$ted on. ~y of the for,rris. · : :, , ·; · · .' · · --....... , _, : :: : ... - ... : ... ," .. :, ',... :,~ .,· ,·,.,,',," 

(U//FOU°'1 Recor~ of tile S.1bte: of.Ma land. Div ision o(Co .. rati . ns 6n-Line Services 

wa·s in .. otated i with a mailing address of 
rei·dent a ent was listed as: 

r---------:-~~:-:--r------r.a::-:n~--r. .. ~ .. ~ ,.-:-::.,-:----, ere listed as th~ 
I I ,, " 

I I 11 fl 
I I , , ,,, 

(U//~ ~ µ ~ ~ !-2!?.e!~~~~ ,...----,i.....O Form 44:t ir~ht the DSS OIG. The undaCed 

form listed an ":-._ _ __,as Uie~partners who comprised~ 

Mar land corporation. 1gned tb~ form on eh~fof(] listinr hii title.as 'r::::J 
~n 06 May 2~;1 3.I ;:• ' , , ~~_s_i~~m.; s igned the __________ _, ' ) :: .......... .. 

I (b ) (3) - P . L . 86-36 1 
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. (U) Interviews 
(b) ( 6) II-;·_· . .-___ - - - - --~-------:---

. . . . . . . . 
(U//FOU01 lw~ ~.P!.'lnterviewed. The i~Vestigation determined that he is : not currently affiliate(\·with NSA. ·.~. ', · · · · · · · · · · · · ·......, _______ __, · 

•,, I 

',, . 
1,1 I 

,,, ' 
,,, t 

1,1 I . 
(b) (3) - P . L . 86-36 
(b) ( 6) 

(U) Analysis a~d Conclusions ·•:,:·. ·.. _ :.:.~~~? 
(U//FOUO) To ~bstantiate thatl ·.:·~i~Ja.tea'i-~-U;,~·k. §205, the evi~ence must show ~ 
that he was an f'ISA employee who repres~n.t~<JO a_s i t~ ''1g¢nt, before OSS in connection with a 
covered matte,- in which OSS was a p~rtjor·~'dir,direct,an substantial inte~est. The evidence: 
shows that aU these elements existed'. with regara.to , · : activities concerning the FCL 
determination involvingO!,d ()SS. ·., •·: ·,:•. \: . , , . , 

f , ; I I I I I I I 
I .;I " # I I I~ I I I 

filt'POU~) In the course,~f~b~taining a f?-v~rable'~f;L qetermination..,_ ___ .. represented ' 
LJto DS5. I . •· ~old OGC that a~ the0fo~ his corporation, it was he who 
interactoo Wlth b§s throughout 'ttie F.eL deterinin'at1oh.'process - fro L-...... incorporation in I ho DSS' granting·01the FCI.'.. inl I Further, the: poo Security 
A ree ~ -itself, required to ob~airi•!he Fc;l, dlscJ1stit'rat while he wa~ an NSA employee 

epresented0o ,DSS; tte signeq•it as of the corporation on or before 
., I # I I I I I I I I y . . . .. ' ' . . . ' 

., t, ; # I I f ,_, I I I '. I : I 

(U//FeUe) The re~ai!ling ele~nt~.Are # tin vie~ oft~~ fact that D~~ grantedQFCL. A : 
request for an FCL d~errpination -~ a coye~d ma~ter, and,t.he0 CL ~as of direct:and : 
substantial interes~ .to oss:,t_he D_QD'e.n.iity re'spon•sible for'?,ver~eing tqe protectio11 of classifie~ 
information by DoD contractor.s.tmde~•the NISP. . .' :; 

# # ,.. .. , .. .. :.. ' ' ' :· • • 

(U//.f0UO) _ 18 U.S.C. §205 ~tiow~· a~ exerlleti(?n 'f9r an emp·l~ye~ to r~present him~ lf before a : 
Government department or agency:' HQwevet,,this exception '<\llo'wing·self-represeritation does · 
not extend to the represent-ation of a distinct le'gal entity such a!. a 'corp~ration. Because I lbusiness,O _is a ?Orporation', -~~ is' f\Ot eh!itled t~ .. th~ self-representation 
exemption from the cr~minar swute for his r~pte~eri~tions on ~pal f 0:0 · : 

# I "'., f .. "' " 1
1 

I 
1
1 I I 

(U.'i'J:OUO) The evid~nce shc~s th~tr . . . hiten~pt~d ·\o a~'qitl ah:/ conflicts ~etween his : 
NSA employment.and his P,OSition withLJ:H~ sought·a~¼~t\frofp':OG,C Ethics on:how to avoid 
such conflicts, all5eit too late. Further, when nl:>ii1}e.q by O{i_G .E.thi~~ ~ta violatio~ may have 
occurred,~ lself-reported it to the OIG that s3.ltle_ day;.~~ ifgjit of his actio,-is, we found 
it reasona le thatl !tack of understanding regardiu~·_et~~al conflict of.interest 
statutes caused the violation. · • • :·;, · 

. (b ) (3 ) - P . L . 86-36 

UNCLASSIFJEDI/F9R 8.PFlCf,fl. EJSE 0.."1-bY 
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(U//FOUO) Nonetheless, the onus was onl Ito ensure that he was in compliance with 

a lieal>le criminal statutes and regulations. D~spite the fact that~ as incorporated in 

: to perform work as a Government subcontractor 
1

arichi~t! ! asc::J 

egan interacting with DSS at that time in order to obtain an FCL, h'e did not seek confHct 

of interest advice until over a year later wherr'preparing to leave the Gover!1filen1: Had he sought 

advice earlier.I lwould likely have received the information necessary tb•avoid · 

violation of the criiinal statute. / .. , · · ,,.-Cb- ) -< 3- )- -- P-. L- . _
8
_
6 
___ 

3
_
6
.,. 

(U//~) Accord(ngly,I ~~tions in representing~·r.>ss·in.the-~orporation's 

quest to obtain a favorable FCL 9eterminittion were in violation.of the crimil!a~ statute. His 

actions also violatea the 5 C.F.R;. 2635 prohibitions against employees engaging, or appearing to 

engage, in outside ~mployment activitie.s that conflict with Jneir offici.aJ·auties. 

5 C.F.R. 2635.802 ~pecifically states th,at an activity conflicts with.an employee's official duties: 

''(a) if it is prohibited by statute or agency supplemental'~egula,tion ... .'' 
' : , , , , # 

(U//FOUO) The pieponderance;of thi. evidence su]p~l s th~ conclusion that, while an NSA 

employee,l._ ___ ,.. __ lrepresen,:ed 111s corporati?fi to DSS in its quest to obtain a favorable 

FCL detenninatipp, in violation of ?8 U.S.C. §205(a)(2), 5 C.F.R. §2635.101 (b)(I 0) and (14), 

5 C.F.R. §2635.S0l(c) and (d)(4), and 5 C.F..R. §2635.802(a). There was no evidence to suggest 

that! ~:nowingly vio}at~·d the ~ plicable authorities . 
.. .. 

. .. .. . ' . . , 
., ,' ,., 

,----------.....;• 
(b) (3) - P . L . 86-36 
(b) ( 6) 
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IV. (U) CONCLUSION I (b) (3) - P . L . 86-36 1 

(U//fOUO) The pre'1derance of the evidence suf:f s-the conclusion that, while an NSA 
employeej epresented his corporation, to DSS in its quest to obtain a 
favorable FCL dJ!tennination, in violation of 18 U. . . §205(a)(2), 
5 C.F.R. §-2635. l0l(b)(l0) and (14), 5 C.F.R. §2635.S0l(c) and (d)(4)

2 
and 

5 C.F.R. §2635.$02(a). There was no evidence to suggest thatl lknowingly 
violated the appticable authorities. · 

(b) (3) - P . L . 86-36 
(b) ( 6 l 

UNCLASSJ FIED.~ 9,.FFJCI, fl.. (}!}£ 8ML J' 
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VI. (U) DISTRIBUTION OF RESULTS 

(U/JFOlJO) A summary of the investigative findings will be provided to the 

AOS&CL 

Senior Investigator 

JV-14-0030 

(b) (3) - P . L . 86-36 1 

Concurred by: 

A 1stant nspector enera 
L for 

Investigations 

UNCLASSIFJED//r8lt 8·PFN3bf:L tfS'I! tJlft1' 
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